

From: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
 To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#)
 Cc: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Pallone, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#); [Thelen, Mary Beth \(DEQ\)](#); [Feuerstein, Heather \(DEQ\)](#); [Rennaker, Joanne \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
 Subject: RE: REP PHELPS FOIA REQUEST
 Date: Friday, December 11, 2015 1:56:35 PM

Heather ordered a large flash drive via Rosemarie for transmittal. I think the docs should be saved from the disc by Jo Anne to the U drive (especially so we can access them in the future and preserve what has been scanned)...that location is here:

[U:\Transfer\Karen\ODWMA Phelps Legislative Inquiry\Lansing District Docs](#)

Thanks,
Tracy Jo

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
 Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 1:48 PM
 To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
 Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: REP PHELPS FOIA REQUEST

I believe the Lansing District Office file has been scanned and can be provided. We can follow up with e-mails. They're taking a little bit longer.

JoAnne – is the Lansing file on a CD or a flash drive? I'm wondering how best to get it to the Representative.

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
 Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 12:03 PM
 To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
 Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: REP PHELPS FOIA REQUEST

Maggie and Heather are handling this as a legislative inquiry (not a FOIA request); however, I know that they're still waiting to receive PDF documents from various staff, including Lansing District Office.

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
 Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 12:01 PM
 To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
 Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
 Subject: Fwd: REP PHELPS FOIA REQUEST

What is the status of Phelps request?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Keith Flynn <kflynn@millercohen.com>
Date: December 11, 2015 at 9:36:18 AM EST
To: "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: REP PHELPS FOIA REQUEST

Good morning.

It has been over three weeks since we last spoke and over five weeks since Mr. Phelps emailed you. In that span of time, we have received nothing.

Mr. Phelps' initial FOIA requested all correspondence. That FOIA was sent out months ago. The DEQ acknowledged that responsive correspondence existed in late October. Yet, as of today, we have not received a supplemental response from the DEQ.

What is the status of Mr. Phelps' request?

Thank you.

Keith D. Flynn
Attorney at Law
Miller Cohen, P.L.C.
600 West Lafayette Blvd., Fourth Floor
Detroit, MI 48226-0840
(313) 964-4454
Fax: (313) 964-4490

The information contained in and accompanying this e-mail transmission is confidential and is intended for delivery only to the identified addressee(s). It may constitute an attorney-client communication and should not be opened or read by anyone other than the named addressee(s). If you receive this e-mail in error, please reply to sender so advising and then delete this message. Unless otherwise indicated, this e-mail is not intended to constitute legal advice or opinion relative to specific facts, matters, situations, or issues. Legal counsel should be consulted concerning the application of this information to specific circumstances or situations.

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) [<mailto:SygoJ@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Keith Flynn <kflynn@millercohen.com>